a ministry of Church at the Crossing

JOB OPPORTUNITIES & INFORMATION UPDATES

8.11.2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Active Career Fairs	2
Active Hiring Events	2
Networking Events This Week	2
Recurring Networking Events	2
P2E Job Board Listings New This Week	5
MJ Word of Mouth New This Week	6
Charitable Advisors Not-for-Profit	13
EmployIndy	16
Indianapolis International Airport	16
YMCA	17
Opportunities and Resources	17
Other Available Resources	17
Still Looking? Try These Job Search Engine Web Sites	17

TOP 15 MOST POPULAR JOB BOARDS	http://www.ebizmba.com/articles/job-websites
BEST 50 NICHE JOB BOARDS	https://www.smartrecruiters.com/blog/best-50-niche-job-boards/
LINKEDIN	http://www.linkedin.com

EMPLOYERS

Jobs are posted on Church at the Crossing's Website at <u>Passport to Employment</u> on Mondays - scroll down to Current Job Board. To ensure the viability of jobs posted, if you wish your job to be listed and remain on the most recent Job Board, you must resubmit your request each week no later than Friday, thank you.

NEED HELP REFINING YOUR SEARCH ON OUR JOB BOARD?

When you click on the Current Job Board link, save the PDF to your computer with a program like Adobe Acrobat. You can then use the "Find" feature found under the Edit menu. A little blue box appears in the upper right-hand corner of the document. Just type in the word you are searching for and it will find all the instances where that word appears in the document.

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

ACTIVE CAREER FAIRS

Bloom Insurance Agency Hiring / Wednesday, August 14, 2019 / 1:00 pm - 7:00 pm

Bloom Offices, 1331 South Curry Pike, Bloomington, IN 47403

Pre-register at: http://bloomfair.mobile-recruit.net/?utm_source=talroo&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=talroo

Adecco Rolling Job Fair / through August 16, 2019 / Monday – Friday, from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm

The Well Community Center, 554 Pitt Avenue, Brownsburg, IN 46112

Weekly Job Fair / Wednesdays, 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. - weekly

Job fair at the Indy WorkOne office, 4410 Shadeland Ave, Indianapolis, IN 46226

See Work One Indy – they post which companies are exhibiting on a Facebook page

ACTIVE HIRING EVENTS

None at this time

NETWORKING EVENTS THIS WEEK

OneZone Event, August Luncheon - Crushing Your Employee Brand / Wednesday, August 14, 2019 / 11:30 am - 1:00 pm

FORUM Conference Center, 11313 USA Parkway, Fishers, IN 46037

Cost: \$25-\$40. More information and registration: https://web.onezonecommerce.com/events/AugustLuncheon-3594/details

Rainmakers ThinkUp / Tuesday, August 20, 2019 / 8:30 am to 10:00 am

RQAW, 8770 North St, Suite 110, Fishers, IN 46038

More information and registration: https://gorainmakers.com/event/thinkup-3/2019-08-20/

RECURRING NETWORKING EVENTS

Various Days:

Microsoft Classes – Hamilton County WorkOne Noblesville / Various dates / See WorkOne Noblesville staff if interested. These
are popular and fill up quickly! <u>PLEASE NOTE:</u> You must be enrolled in WorkOne Hamilton County and have a Career Advisor
assigned to use the Lab and register for the Microsoft sessions.

More information: http://www.workonecentral.org/calendar/fishers.html

- Rainmakers / Multiple business networking events each month. Identify yourself as with Passport/as a job seeker to attend for free. More information: https://gorainmakers.com/events/month/
- Techpoint / Multiple community events each month new events are posted every Friday. Techpoint grows, engineers and
 activates tech ecosystems. Whether you want to learn a new skill, make a new connection, or just want to keep up with what's
 happening around town, Techpoint has you covered with a variety of community events.
 More information: https://techpoint.org/tech-events/

Mondays:

Business and Professional Exchange (BPE) – Indy North Chapter Meetings / Mondays / 8:00 am to 9:30 am

WorkOne Noblesville, 300 N. 17th St. Door 9, Noblesville, IN 46060

BPE members can go to any Chamber of Commerce event at member rate

More information: http://www.b-p-e.org/Default.aspx

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

RECURRING NETWORKING EVENTS

Mondays (cont'd):

Passport to Employment Class / Mondays / 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm Church at the Crossing, 9111 Haverstick Rd, enter Door 10, Indianapolis, IN 46240 More information: https://www.golove.org/passport

Tuesdays:

Passport to Employment Workshops / Tuesdays / 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm

Church at the Crossing 9111 Haverstick Rd, The Haverstick Room 6, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Workshops are provided as a crash course to address the basic requirements of a job search. These sessions cover resumes, cover letters, references, 30 second infomercials, networking techniques, use of social media, interviews, STAR stories and more. Everyone is welcome!

Cost: \$0. More information: https://www.golove.org/p2e-afternoon-workshops

WorkOne Job Club / Tuesdays / 1:00 pm to 2:30 pm

Hamilton County WorkOne - Noblesville, 300 N. 17th St. Noblesville, IN 46060

Provides the opportunity for professionals to share job search strategies, job leads, community resources information, and practice techniques with fellow job seekers. Walk-ins welcome

More information: http://www.workonecentral.org/calendar/fishers.html

Bier Networking by the Financial Center; Tuesdays / 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm
 Bier Brewery; 5133 East 65th Street; Indianapolis, IN 46220; (65th and Binford Blvd)

Wednesdays:

 Passport to Employment Noblesville Accountability Group / Wednesdays / 9:30 am – 11:00 am Mike Johnson, Facilitator – mike@coachfortomorrow.com
 Work One Noblesville (by Tech Ridg) 300 N, 17th St. Enter Door 9, Noblesville IN 46060

WorkOne Noblesville (Ivy Tech Bldg), 300 N. 17th St, Enter Door 9, Noblesville, IN 46060

Provides an opportunity for groups of 6-8 people to meet, get to know one another and help each other along in the journey to reemployment. Well-run accountability groups plan and set goals for each individual to accomplish over the next week, then meet the following week to discuss what was done, not done, what help is needed, etc. Group members agree to be accountable for their job search efforts to the rest of the group. **People in an accountability group are finding jobs much quicker.**

Cost: \$0. More information: https://www.golove.org/passport

Passport to Employment - LinkedIn Learning Night / Wednesdays / 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm
 Church at the Crossing, 9111 Haverstick Rd, Room 136, enter Door 4 (green awning)
 Learn about LinkedIn and how it can be a valuable tool in your job search. We encourage all participants to bring their laptop computers.

More information: https://www.golove.org/passport

Thursdays:

Passport to Employment Northeast Indy Accountability Group / Thursdays / 9:00 am – 10:00 am
 Jeff Crane, Facilitator – <u>icrane@esourcecoach.com</u>
 Community North Heart Hospital, 8075 N Shadeland Ave, (lower level, next to the café in Mtg Rm A& B), Indianapolis, IN (for description of "accountability group", see Passport to Employment Noblesville Accountability Group under 'Wednesdays')

 2nd & 4th Thursday of each month: WorkOne Noblesville Computer Lab / 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm WorkOne Noblesville, 300 N 17th St, Noblesville, IN

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

RECURRING NETWORKING EVENTS

Thursdays (cont'd):

Open computer lab – walk ins welcome. The Computer Lab will be open with staff available to assist you with your computer needs. (Word, Excel, Email, etc.). Come with questions on computer software/resume formatting, etc.

More information: http://www.workonecentral.org/calendar/fishers.html

 3rd Thursday of each month: Indy Software Artisans / 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm Software Engineering Professionals office building, 4 Center Green, Suite 400, Carmel, IN Meetup for Programmers & Engineers More information: https://www.meetup.com/indysa/events/

Fridays:

• Fishers Rotary Club / Fridays / 7:00 am

Fishers City Hall Main Auditorium, 1 Municipal Dr, Fishers, IN 46038

Open to guests, also recruiting to get new Rotary members – if interested contact Steve Kosiba from our group or Luzia Galosi (a Passport to Employment alumnus).

More information: http://www.fishersrotary.org/

Passport to Employment Carmel Accountability Group / Fridays / 9:00 am – 10:30 am

Monty Riffer, Facilitator - mriffer@comcast.net

Church at the Crossing, 9111 Haverstick Rd, The Haverstick (on the backside of the church), Room 6, Indianapolis, IN (for description of "accountability group", see Passport to Employment Noblesville Accountability Group under 'Wednesdays')

Passport to Employment Hendricks County Accountability Group / Fridays / 9:00 am to 11:00 am

Barbara Hansen, Facilitator 317-838-9335

WorkOne, 995 Andico Rd, Plainfield, IN

(for description of "accountability group", see Passport to Employment Noblesville Accountability Group under 'Wednesdays')

• 1st Friday of each month: SPARKS! 11:30 am to 1:00 pm

Sparks Lunch is a <u>FREE</u> event to attend (just buy your own lunch)! This is open to new friends, members and guests of members. This networking lunch will allow everyone to introduce themselves to (at minimum those at your table) as well as learn more about what Sparks is all about.

Register: http://www.ne16.com/t/653353/6063125/968258/2/1000029/?x=5dc0a268

All jobs listed are in Indianapolis unless otherwise specified Job Title Hiring Firm Source Job Board (If Available) Account Manager – Transportation IDEX Corporation Administrative / Front Desk Senior Associate Administrative Assistant – Marketing Simon Property Group Admissions Manager Admissions Manager Eleven Fifty Academy, Fishers Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth Associate-Diversity Talent Scout IDEX Corporation https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/	
Account Manager – Transportation IDEX Corporation https://www.linkedin.com/ Administrative / Front Desk Senior Crowe https://www.linkedin.com/ Associate Simon Property Group https://www.linkedin.com/ Admissions Manager Eleven Fifty Academy, Fishers https://www.linkedin.com/ Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth RSI International https://www.linkedin.com/ Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Administrative / Front Desk Senior Associate Administrative Assistant – Marketing Admissions Manager Admissions Manager Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Crowe https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/	
Administrative Assistant – Marketing Simon Property Group https://www.linkedin.com/ Admissions Manager Eleven Fifty Academy, Fishers https://www.linkedin.com/ Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth RSI International https://www.linkedin.com/ Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Administrative Assistant – Marketing Simon Property Group https://www.linkedin.com/ Admissions Manager Eleven Fifty Academy, Fishers https://www.linkedin.com/ Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth RSI International https://www.linkedin.com/ Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Admissions Manager Eleven Fifty Academy, Fishers https://www.linkedin.com/ Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth RSI International https://www.linkedin.com/ Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Assistant Manager – Guaranteed Growth RSI International https://www.linkedin.com/ Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Associate-Diversity Talent Scout Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Bookkeeper HR Payroll – Part Time Fortis Channel Resources https://www.linkedin.com/	
Business Advisor (Part-Time) Butler University https://www.linkedin.com/	
Business Development Consultant Thomas P. Miller & Associates https://www.linkedin.com/	
Business Systems and Applications Vaco, Noblesville https://www.linkedin.com/	
Manager	
Campus Recruiter Infosys https://www.linkedin.com/	
Career Development Facilitator Indiana University-Purdue University https://www.linkedin.com/	
Communications Specialist Indiana University-Purdue University https://www.linkedin.com/	
Consultant-Evidence and Outcomes Eli Lilly and Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Liaison	
Customer Success Manager en Vista https://www.linkedin.com/	
Digital Communications Manager Traders Point Christian Church https://www.tpcc.org/jobs/	
Director of Business Development MS Companies https://www.linkedin.com/	
Director of Events Cathedral High School https://www.linkedin.com/	
Director of Recruiting Anonymous Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Director of Training Development Heartland Food Products Group, Carmel https://www.linkedin.com/	
Executive Director American Red Cross https://www.linkedin.com/	
Executive Recruiter Ajilon https://www.linkedin.com/	
Film Team Producer Traders Point Christian Church https://www.tpcc.org/jobs/	
General Laborer City of Carmel, Carmel Apply at	
http://agency.governmentjobs.com/carmelin/defa	ult.cfm
Graphic Designer Traders Point Christian Church https://www.tpcc.org/jobs/	
HR Business Advisor Ascension https://www.linkedin.com/	
HR Manager Morales Group, Inc https://www.linkedin.com/	
Human Resources Business Partner Red Bull Distribution Company https://www.linkedin.com/	
Human Resources Business Partner That's Good HR, Inc https://www.linkedin.com/	
Human Resources Generalist Yamaha Marine Precision Propellers, https://www.linkedin.com/	
IT Support Technician Traders Point Christian Church https://www.tpcc.org/jobs/	
Learning & Development Learning Partner STANLEY Security, Fishers https://www.linkedin.com/	
Legal Assistant Hill Knotts & Goldman, LLC https://www.linkedin.com/	
Legal Internship Law Office of Mark Nicholson https://www.linkedin.com/	
Legal Practice Assistant Ogletree Deakins https://www.linkedin.com/	

P2E JOB BOARD LISTINGS NEW THIS WEEK		
All jobs listed are in Indianapolis unless otherwise specified		
Manager, Implementation – Multi-Product	Paychex	https://www.linkedin.com/
Service Center		
Managing Director, Recruiting Team Leader	Howard-Sloan Search	https://www.linkedin.com/
Marketing and Events Coordinator	Metazoa Brewing Co.	https://www.linkedin.com/
Marketing Project Manager	Crowe	https://www.linkedin.com/
President	Kinsley/Sarn Executive Search	https://www.linkedin.com/
Project Coordinator & Assistant	Anesthesia Consultants of	Contact for more information:
	Indianapolis, LLC	Barb Mahoney, CFO – <u>bmahoney@aci-llc.net</u>
		Alexander S Choi, MD, MPH, FASA - achoi@aci-llc.net
Records Specialist	Ogletree Deakins	https://www.linkedin.com/
Recruiter	iRiS Recruiting Solutions	https://www.linkedin.com/
Recruiting Coordinator/HR Generalist	Jobvite	https://www.linkedin.com/
Recruiting Manager	Inktel Contact Center Solutions	https://www.linkedin.com/
Recruiting Specialist (RPO)	PrincetonOne	https://www.linkedin.com/
Recruitment Relationship Manager	PrincetonOne	https://www.linkedin.com/
Talent Acquisition Recruiter	Angie's List	https://www.linkedin.com/
Talent Acquisition Specialist	Kelly Services, Plainfield	https://www.linkedin.com/
Talent Development Manager	That's Good HR, Inc	https://www.linkedin.com/
US-Manager	Apple	https://www.linkedin.com/
Women's Philanthropy Institute Director	Indiana University-Purdue University	https://www.linkedin.com/

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
Role	Hiring Firm	Source Job Board
.NET Developer - Fishers	VBeyond	Kimble Group
.NET/Captiva Developer - Fishers	TalentBurst, Inc.	Kimble Group
Account Director	Lev	<u>TechPoint</u>
Account Manager	ProTrans	Johnson Jobs
Account Manager / Customer Service	Dealer Specialties	Koch Davis
Account Manager II - Telecommute	VirtualVocations	Koch Davis
Android Developer	Tektraglobal	Koch Davis
APEX Oracle Developer	HP	Kimble Group
API Developer Success Representative - Remote	VirtualVocations	Kimble Group
Application Developer	Purdue University	<u>TechPoint</u>
Application Developer - Zionsville	Fineline Printing Group	Kimble Group
Application Software Engineer	TRIMEDX	Indy Star
Application Support Engineer II - Fishers	Navient	Career Bliss
Assistant Director of Psychological Services	Youth Opportunity Center, Inc Muncie IN	Indy Star
Assistant Manager	Octapharma Plasma, Inc.	Johnson Jobs
Assistant Manager - Entry Level - Sales Team Member - Anderson	FMG inc	Koch Davis

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
Associate Vice President, Innovation and	Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis	LinkedIn
Commercialization		
Auto Body General Manager	Gerber Collision & Glass	Johnson Jobs
AVP, Commercialization	Dormakaba Group	Career Bliss
Backend Developer (media) Mean Stack Developer -	Silverlink Technologies LLC	Kimble Group
Indianapolis		
BI Developer	ANGI Homeservices/Angie's List	<u>TechPoint</u>
Bootstrap Developer	Yoh Services, LLC	Kimble Group
Business Analyst - Fishers	Data Resource Technologies	Career Bliss
Business Analyst - Fishers	Tanisha Systems, Inc	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Business Analyst - Zionsville	Staffigo Technical Services, LLC	Career Bliss
Business College- Program Mentor, Business IT Management	Western Governors University	LinkedIn
Business Development Manager	Butler - MacDonald	Koch Davis
Business Development Manager	P Lab, Inc Fishers IN	Indy Star
Business Development Representative	DecisionNext	Koch Davis
Cabinet Design Business Development Manager -	Sims Lohman	Koch Davis
Zionsville		
Cardiovascular Key Account Manager - Indianapolis, IN	Amgen	Koch Davis
Category Manager – Foodservice Equipment & Supplies	Central Restaurant Products	Johnson Jobs
Client Support Specialist	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Clinic Manager	Hopebridge, LLC	Johnson Jobs
Clinical Documentation Manager	Ascension	Johnson Jobs
Clinical RN Manager - Hospice	Ascension at Home ZIONSVILLE, IN	Johnson Jobs
COBOL Developer	TEKsystems	Kimble Group
Commercial Lines Account Manager - Carmel	APR	Koch Davis
Community Platforms Support Agent - Remote - Southport	VirtualVocations	Kimble Group
Computer Programmer - Fishers	Revature	Johnson Jobs
Continuous Improvement Manager (Remote)	Benjamin Douglas	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Controller/VP Finance	Imaging Office Systems	Indy Star
Coordinator IS Disaster Recovery	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
Corporate Communications Coordinator - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Creative Coordinator - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Data Analysis – Credentialing	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
Data Architect	Satwic Inc	Career Bliss
Demand Generation Marketing Manager - Remote	VirtualVocations	Koch Davis
Developer - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Developer for Marketing Cloud Services Team	KELL Partners, LLC	Koch Davis
Development Manager (IN #1819-151)	American Lung Association	Koch Davis

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
DevOps Engineer	Healthx	TechPoint
Digital Marketing Manager	DecisionNext	LinkedIn
Digital Marketing Manager - Carmel	enVista	TechPoint
Digital Marketing Manager - Fishers	Pedagog	LinkedIn
Director of Business Operations - Home Health Care	Cameron Craig Group	Johnson Jobs
Industry		
Director of Sales	hc1.com	<u>TechPoint</u>
Director of Sales	Indiana State Park Inns	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Director of Sales and Operations, Staffing	Mee Derby	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Documentum Developer - W2/US Citizen only - Fishers	Matlen Silver	Career Bliss
Dynamics 365 Software Developer - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Dynamics 365 Technical Architect - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Electric Engineering Supervisor	Lebanon Utilities - Lebanon IN	Indy Star
Elementary Teacher	Matchbook Learning	Career Bliss
End User Site Support	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
Entry Level Sales & Marketing Position - Full Time - New	EDET Marketing Group	Koch Davis
Palestine		
Ethics & Compliance - Education and Messaging - Senior	PwC	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Manager Facilitator Specialist - Remote	VirtualVocations	Career Bliss
Forum Support Marketing Manager - Remote - Indianapolis	VirtualVocations	Koch Davis
Freelance Web Developer		Kimble Group
Front End Developer	Propensity Media Robert Half Technology	Kimble Group
Frontend Developer	Carbonite	TechPoint
	enVista	
Full Stack Developer - Carmel		TechPoint Viewble Crown
Full-Stack JavaScript Developer	Fusion Alliance	Kimble Group
General Manager, Ticket Sales - Indy Eleven	IMG College	LinkedIn
Health Analyst	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Health Care Specialist - 68W - Anderson	Army National Guard	Johnson Jobs
Healthcare Account Manager - Telecommute - Columbia SC	VirtualVocations	Koch Davis
Implementation Consultant	Zylo	<u>TechPoint</u>
Industrial Project Engineer	Harrison Consulting Solutions	TipTop Jobs
Informatica Developer - Indianapolis	Lorven Technologies, Inc.	Kimble Group
Instructional Designer	RELI Group, Inc	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Insurance Agency Development Manager	Colonial Life	Koch Davis
IS Educator – Credentialed Trainer – Grand Central	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
IS Educator – Credentialed Trainer – Orders	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
IS Educator – Credentialed Trainer Support Center Training	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
- Clin Doc		

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
IS Educator – Learning Services	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	TechPoint
IT Business Analyst	Purdue University	TechPoint
IT Business Analyst - Finance	Schlage Lock (Allegion) - Carmel IN	Indy Star
IT Project Manager - Carmel	Eng Infotech Corporation	Career Bliss
IT Relationship Manager	Purdue University	<u>TechPoint</u>
IT Security Analyst – Senior	Purdue University	TechPoint
IT Security Engineer	Purdue University	<u>TechPoint</u>
Java Developer	IDC Technologies	Kimble Group
Java Developer	Mudrasys	Kimble Group
Java Developer - Fishers	Data Resource Technologies	Career Bliss
Java Developer - Fishers	Revature	Career Bliss
Java Developer (Support Team)	Herff Jones	Kimble Group
Java Documentum Developer 26569 - Fishers	Scintel Technologies, Inc.	Kimble Group
Java J2ee Developer (Micro-service)	SmartIT Frame	Kimble Group
Jr. RPG Developer	MAPSYS	Kimble Group
Junior Software Developer - Fishers	Revature	Kimble Group
L&D Design & Development Live - Manager	PwC	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Land Development Manager	Arbor Homes / Silverthorne Homes	Koch Davis
Land Development Manager - Indianapolis Arbor	Homes / Silverthorne Homes, a Berkshire	Koch Davis
	Hathaway Company	
Learning & Development Learning Partner - Fishers	Stanley Acess Technologies	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Learning Manager - Fishers	Sitel	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Level I Help Desk Technician - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) - Home Health - Marion	Theracare Inc	<u>Johnson Jobs</u>
Mainframe Test Automation - Fishers	Net2Source Inc	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Manager – Applications	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
Manager In Training	Crew Carwash	<u>Johnson Jobs</u>
Manager In Training - Cumberland	Crew Carwash, Inc.	<u>Johnson Jobs</u>
Manager IS Education	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	<u>TechPoint</u>
Manager Systems Management - Indianapolis, IN	UnitedHealth Group	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Manager Training Academy	Knauf Insulation North America – Shelbyville, IN	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Manager Training Academy - Shelbyville	Knauf Insulation North America	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Manager, Field Development - Indy & Michigan	Autism Speaks · Indianapolis, Indiana	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Manager, Field Development – Indy & Michigan	Autism Speaks	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Managing Director – Accounts	Lev	<u>TechPoint</u>
Manufacturing Engineering - Broach Specialist	Rolls-Royce	Indy Star
Marketing Associate - Bloomington	Southern Indiana Consultants	Johnson Jobs
Marketing Business Development Manager - Zionsville	SC Bodner Company	Koch Davis
Marketing Manager	KAR Auction Services - Carmel, IN	<u>LinkedIn</u>

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
Marketing Manager	HotBox Pizza - Fishers (Indiana)	Koch Davis
Marketing Manager - Carmel	KAR Auction Services, Inc	LinkedIn
Marketing Manager – Microsoft & IT Solutions - Carmel	enVista	TechPoint
Medical Doctor	Franciscan Alliance	Indy Star
Named Account Manager - Call Center / CCaaS Software	Cube Management	Koch Davis
Nurse Manager - \$5k Sign On Bonus - Acute Rehab Unit - Riverview Health - Noblesville	RehabCare	Johnson Jobs
Operations Contract Manager	TopHAT Logistical Solutions, LLC	Johnson Jobs
Oracle PL/SQL Developer - Fishers	Aptask	Career Bliss
OSI PI/Data Historian Developer - Fishers	Flexware Innovation	Career Bliss
Partner Development Manager (PDM)	Harmony Healthcare IT	Koch Davis
Performance System Engineer	Sallie Mae	TechPoint
Personal Lines Account Manager	Patra Corp	Johnson Jobs
Personal Lines Account Manager	Patra Corp	Johnson Jobs
PMO Resource Manager	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	TechPoint
Podcast Content Manager	High Alpha	TechPoint
Podcast Strategist and Success Manager	High Alpha	<u>TechPoint</u>
Product Marketing Manager	Ivy Exec	Koch Davis
Product Marketing Manager	Kerauno	Koch Davis
Product Marketing Manager	Kerauno - Center, IN	Koch Davis
Programmer - Bloomington	Revature	Johnson Jobs
Project Manager	Franciscan Alliance Information Services	TechPoint
Project Manager	Indotronix International Corporation - Carmel, IN	Career Bliss
Project Manager- Talent Development	Cameron Craig Group	Koch Davis
QA Analyst - Fishers	Formstack	Career Bliss
QA Software Tester	Healthx	<u>TechPoint</u>
Quality Engineer - 1st Shift - Westfield	Aegis Worldwide	Career Bliss
React – JavaScript Developer	Carbonite	<u>TechPoint</u>
Regional Sales Director (remote, Mid-West)	The Neach Group	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Regional Sales Director (remote, Mid-West)	The Neach Group	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Registered Nurse - Home Health - Sign On Bonus - Marion	Theracare Inc	Johnson Jobs
Registered Nurse – Patient Care Facilitator - Indianapolis	On Time Talent Solutions	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Remote Facilitator Specialist	VirtualVocations	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Research Scientist	Eli Lilly	Indy Star
Retail Development Manager	Thompson Thrift	Koch Davis
RFP Manager	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Risk Management Consultant- Rookie - Carmel	Mj Insurance	<u>Career Bliss</u>
RN Case Manager Full Time - Top Pay - Lawrence	AseraCare Hospice	Johnson Jobs
RN/LPN Home Health Care	Adaptive Nursing	Johnson Jobs

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
SaaS Consultant	Zylo	TechPoint
Safety Facilitator	Trinity Safety Group	Career Bliss
Sales Account Manager	Careerbuilder-US	Koch Davis
Sales Account Manager	Stay Dry Roofing	Johnson Jobs
Sales Development Representative	Passageways	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sales Engineer - Industrial Calibration Products	Cameron Craig Group	Johnson Jobs
Sales Support Specialist - Remote	VirtualVocations	Kimble Group
Salesforce Administrator	Baker Hill	<u>TechPoint</u>
Salesforce Administrator	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Salesforce Developer	Kasmo Cloud Inc	Kimble Group
Salesforce Developer	Visual Consultants	Kimble Group
SAP ABAP Developer (Manufacturing) (Remote)	TEK Connexion	Kimble Group
SAP Data Support Consultant	Ag Consulting	Kimble Group
SAP Solution Consultant TMS	Calumet Specialty Products Partners	Career Bliss
SAP TMS Solutions Consultant	BCforward	Career Bliss
Senior Account Manager - Germany	Esendex - Converse, IN	Johnson Jobs
Senior Account Manager - Germany - Converse	Esendex	Koch Davis
Senior Application Developer	Purdue University	<u>TechPoint</u>
Senior Developer	CFS - Technology	Kimble Group
Senior Development Officer	Marian University Indianapolis	Koch Davis
Senior Identity & Access Technical Architect	Sallie Mae	<u>TechPoint</u>
Senior Industrial Engineer	Carrier	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Senior Java/SpringBoot Developer	Cincinnati Bell Technology Solutions	Kimble Group
Senior Linux Engineer - Carmel	Conexess Group, LLC	Career Bliss
Senior Manager – Student & Web System Administration	Purdue University	<u>TechPoint</u>
Senior Product Designer	Zylo	<u>TechPoint</u>
Senior Salesforce Developer	Moser Consulting	Kimble Group
Senior SAP FICO Solution Analyst - Product Costing w/ Material Ledger	Calumet Specialty Products Partners, L P	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Senior Software Engineer (C#/.Net/API) - Carmel	CyberCoders	Career Bliss
Senior Technical Architect – Cloud Engineering	Sallie Mae	<u>TechPoint</u>
Service Manager	Morgan Services	Johnson Jobs
ServiceNow Developer	Sallie Mae	<u>TechPoint</u>
Signal Support Systems Specialist (25U) - Elwood	Army National Guard	Kimble Group
Site Safety Facilitator	Trinity Safety Group	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Software developer	modernfold, inc - Center, IN	Kimble Group
Software Developer - Carmel - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Software Developer - Fishers	Revature	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Software Developer - Greenwood	Modernfold, Inc	Kimble Group

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
Software Developer / Senior Software Developer	Liberty Mutual	Kimble Group
Software Developer/Analyst - Fishers	CyberCoders	Career Bliss
Software Engineer – Full Stack	Springbuk	TechPoint
Solution Architect – Marketing Cloud	Lev	TechPoint
Solution Development Manager	Roche	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Solution Development Manager	Roche	LinkedIn
Splunk Developer	Niyama Global LLC	Kimble Group
SQL Developer	Beacon Hill Technologies	Kimble Group
Sr Software Developer - Fishers	InfoDynamics	Career Bliss
Sr Storage Engineer (IBM) - Fishers	Technology Services LLC	Career Bliss
Sr. C# Developer	Siri Info Solutions Inc	Kimble Group
Sr. C# Developer - Fishers	Vensoft Inc	Kimble Group
Sr. Director of Enterprise Sales + Strategic Management	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sr. HRBP	Amazon	LinkedIn
Sr. Project Manager - Carmel	High Bridge Consulting	Career Bliss
Sr. Project Manager - Carmel	MDMS Recruiting	Career Bliss
Sr. Project Manager - Carmel	NTT DATA, Inc	Career Bliss
Sr. Salesforce Consultant	Galvin Technologies	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sr. Software Engineer	ADESA	Indy Star
Sr. Software Engineer	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sr. Software Engineer – Data Pipeline	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sr. Software Engineer – PostgreSQL/Python	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sr. Software Engineer – Ruby on Rails	Springbuk	<u>TechPoint</u>
Sr. Storage & SAN Engineer (IBM) - Fishers	Tech Services, LLC	Career Bliss
Strategic Consultant	Lev	<u>TechPoint</u>
Support .net developer	mycoi - Center, IN	Kimble Group
Support .NET Developer - Indianapolis	myCOI	Kimble Group
Support Developer	International Medical Group	Koch Davis
Support Developer	Tradeweb LLC	Kimble Group
System Administrator - Carmel	enVista	<u>TechPoint</u>
Systems Engineer - Carmel	GadellNet	<u>Career Bliss</u>
Syteline Computer Programmer and Database Manager - Marion	Hartson-Kennedy Cabinet Top Co., Inc. Marion, Indiana	<u>Johnson Jobs</u>
Talent Development Manager	Envigo ++++	LinkedIn
Talent Development Manager	That's Good HR	LinkedIn
Talent Development Manager	That's Good HR, Inc.	LinkedIn
Technical Account Director	hc1.com	<u>TechPoint</u>
Technical Account Manager	Axia Technology Partners	Johnson Jobs
Technical Account Manager	Axia Technology Partners - Center, IN	Koch Davis

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

MJ WORD OF MOUTH NEW THIS WEEK		
Technical Account Manager - Carmel	GadellNet Consulting Services	Johnson Jobs
Technical Account Manager - Remote - Columbia, SC	VirtualVocations	Johnson Jobs
Technical Vendor Services Manager	Sallie Mae	<u>TechPoint</u>
Technology Consultant	Kronos	<u>TechPoint</u>
Trailer/Body Shop Manager - Greenwood	Dickinson Fleet Services LLC	Johnson Jobs
Trainer (Learning Specialist) - Fishers	Sitelprod	Career Bliss
Training & Development Manager - Indianapolis	Hopebridge, LLC	Koch Davis
Travel Nurse RN - ICU - Intensive Care Unit - \$1,737.00 per	NurseFly Travel Nursing	Johnson Jobs
TTS Account Services Product Development Manager, VP	Citi	Koch Davis
UI Developer	Digitek Software, Inc.	Kimble Group
UI UX Designer/ Developer	SkillDemand	Kimble Group
UI/ReactJS Developer	Experis	Kimble Group
US Central Account Manager	Artel	Johnson Jobs
VP, Global Program Management	Allegion, PLC- Carmel, IN	<u>LinkedIn</u>
VP, Global Program Management - Carmel	Allegion, PLC	<u>LinkedIn</u>
Web Developer	Jackson Systems, LLC	Kimble Group
Web Developer	Robert Half Technology	Kimble Group
Web Marketing Manager	Yeshiva University	Koch Davis
Web Methods Developer - Carmel	IDC Technologies	Kimble Group
Wraparound Facilitator	Community Health Network	Kimble Group

CHARITABLE ADVISORS NOT-FOR-PROFIT

https://charitableadvisorsllc.com/4MIT-IWET-2TGOA2-DMGHP-1/c.aspx

Charitable Advisors Featured Job Postings

Director of Communications — Richard M. Fairbanks Foundation

The Richard M. Fairbanks Foundation is seeking an experienced and strategic Director of Communications to join our team. Working closely with the President & CEO and Program staff, the Director will develop and implement communications strategies to effectively articulate the Foundation's mission and work to external audiences. The Director of Communications reports to the President & CEO...more

Director of Learning and Evaluation — Richard M. Fairbanks Foundation

Use your exceptional research and analytical skills to combat the city's opioid epidemic. Raise the graduation rate of Indianapolis' K-12 students with research supported initiatives. Reduce tobacco use among Hoosiers by sharing compelling data with community stakeholders. If you would like to address the city's biggest public health and education challenges using data and research, the Director of Learning and Evaluation position with the Richard M. Fairbanks Foundation affords you this opportunity...more

Executive

Executive Director - Morning Dove Therapeutic Riding, Inc. Morning Dove Therapeutic Riding, located in Zionsville, IN is seeking its next great leader to serve as Executive Director. This is a full-time, salaried position...more



a ministry of Church at the Crossing

CHARITABLE ADVISORS NOT-FOR-PROFIT

https://charitableadvisorsllc.com/4MIT-IWET-2TGOA2-DMGHP-1/c.aspx

Executive Director - Heroes Foundation. The Executive Director will be responsible for the overall management and execution of the Foundation's strategic plan. In this role, we rely on you to create...more

Development

Development Officer - Phi Sigma Kappa Foundation. The Development Officer is responsible for the identification, cultivation, solicitation and stewardship of individuals, donor gift prospects and donors. The...more

Manager, Donor Engagement & Grants - Early Learning Indiana. The Manager of Donor Engagement and Grants is responsible for developing and implementing a strategic, multi-channel approach to donor messaging, engagement...more

Director of Development and Communication - Timmy Global Health. Timmy Global Health is seeking an experienced Director of Development and Communications to lead all fundraising efforts and communications/marketing. The...more

Individual Donor Manager - United Way of Central Indiana. The Individual Donor Manager is a member of Team VISION and is responsible for establishing, maintaining and deepening relationships with individual donors...more

Grant Writer (Part Time) - Ivy Tech Community College. Under direction of the Director of Grant Development Operations and in collaboration with the Ivy Tech development offices statewide, the Grant Writer...more

Annual Giving Manager - Girl Scouts of Central Indiana. The Annual Giving Manager works to support the goals and objectives of the Fund Development Department, with major emphasis on the recruitment and cultivation...more

Chief Development Officer - Krannert School of Management. The Chief Development Officer will identify, cultivate, solicit and steward prospective donors, including individuals, corporations and foundations. Also responsible for securing...more

Development Director - Jackson County United Way. Serves as a member of the senior management team and is directly responsible for developing and executing projects designed to increase Jackson County United...more

Family Opportunity Fund Senior Director - United Way of Central Indiana. The Family Opportunity Fund Senior Director is a member of our Impact department responsible for leading a team to meet impact goals related to moving families...more

Administrative/Management/Leadership

Receptionist/Administrative Assistant - Indiana CPA Society (INCPAS). Awarded as one of the Best Places to Work in Indiana for 5 years, the Indiana CPA Society (INCPAS) has an opportunity available to join our team! Under the direction...more

Chapter Educational Resource Coordinator - Alpha Kappa Psi Fraternity. The Chapter Educational Resource Coordinator is the first point of contact for chapter and member service for Alpha Kappa Psi Professional Business Fraternity...more

Finance

Accounting Manager - Music For All, Inc. Music for All is seeking an individual to be our Accounting Manager. This position reports to the Chief Financial Officer. Primary responsibilities include but are not...more



a ministry of Church at the Crossing

CHARITABLE ADVISORS NOT-FOR-PROFIT

https://charitableadvisorsllc.com/4MIT-IWET-2TGOA2-DMGHP-1/c.aspx

Loan Services Manager - King Park Development Corporation. The Loan Services Manager supports the daily lending activities operated by King Park Development Corporation (King Park). A successful applicant will help the...more

Marketing/Communications/Events

Community Outreach Coordinator - National Kidney Foundation of Indiana. The National Kidney Foundation of Indiana seeks a Community Outreach Coordinator to plan and coordinate fundraising events and assist in providing...more

Ticket Sales and Events Coordinator - Indiana Sports Corp. The Ticket Sales & Events Coordinator oversees the ticketing process for Indiana Sports Corp and assists with planning and coordination of Indiana Sports Corp...more

IT/Systems

Coordinator for IT & End User Support - HVAF of Indiana, Inc. The Coordinator for IT and End User Support will serve as an IT change agent to the agency. They are a systems thinker and complex problem solver who will...more

Programs

Intensive Case Manager - Exodus Refugee Immigration, Inc. Exodus Refugee Immigration, Inc. is seeking a full-time Intensive Case Manager to deliver support services to refugees through our Preferred Communities...more

Director of Behavior Services and Life Coaching - Tangram. Orchestrates Behavioral Health Services and Tangram Life Coaching to improve client outcomes and advance their progress towards improved relationships...more

Account Executive - INARF. INARF is seeking a smart, organized and motivated professional to advance Ability Indiana Program initiatives in order to expand employment opportunities for people...more

Child Care Teacher/Assistant Teacher - Flanner House Of Indianapolis, Inc. Responsible for supervising children, managing classrooms and implementing a developmentally appropriate lesson plan. To support children's development of age...more

Program Communications and Events Specialist - Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central Indiana. This role supports matches with intentional activities and events to support longer match satisfaction and retention. For more than 100 years, Big Brothers Big Sisters has...more

Program Director - Indy Pride. The Program Director is responsible for the planning and execution of all Indy Pride activities and events. This includes the organization's festival, parade, events...more

Internships/VISTAs

WorkLiteracy Coach AmeriCorps Opportunity - Indy Reads. Indy Reads is pleased to offer AmeriCorps service opportunities in our Literacy/ABE and English Language Learner (ELL) Community Classrooms...more

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

EMPLOYINDY					
https://employindy.hirecentric.com/jobsearch/					
162921	Account Executive				
160925	Brake Press Operator - East Indy				
162192	Certified Dietary Manager - NW Indy				
159277	Collection Specialist - East Indy				
155338	CSR - South Indy				
125276	CSR / Assistant Dispatch - Carmel				
155111	CST - NW Indy, Carmel, Fishers				
162987	Data Engineer				
164363	EmployIndy Reemployment Services Manager				
163231	End User Support - NW Indy				
74988	Future Opportunities via General Resume Submission				
163625	Head of Programming - DT Indy				
144613	Loan Operations - Collateral Review DT Indy				
154345	Material Coordinator / Driver - East Indy				
132772	Production Technician				
162988	Test Engineer, Product Development				
163577	Validation Specialist - NW Indy				

INDIANAPOLIS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

https://www.ind.com/work-with-us/work-for-iaa, scroll down to Current Openings, scroll down to Search Jobs

Airport Communications Specialist II (ACS II) - (req252)

Airport Maintenance Technician (\$22.00/hr) - (req238)

Airport Maintenance Worker - AFM - \$18.07/HR - (reg250)

Airport Maintenance Worker - AFM - \$18.07/HR (Mon-Fri 7 AM-3:30 PM) - (req253)

Chauffeur- Full Time & Part Time - (req189)

Environmental Coordinator - (req254)

Firefighter - (req209)

Junior IT Systems Technician (\$24.00/HR) - (req255)

Manager, Parking Operations and Administration - (reg257)

Paramedic - (req185)

Parking Maintenance Worker \$14.34/HR - (req242)

Procurement Specialist - (reg249)

Program Manager, Supplier Diversity - (req247)

Project Manager II - (req188)

Project Manager III - (req192)

PT Cashier / Relief Cashier - 2nd Shift - (req164)

Senior Commercial Property Manager - (req258)

Terminal Services Specialist - (reg171)

Terminal Services Specialist – PT - (reg205)

Volunteer Airport Ambassador - (req182)

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

YMCA

https://indymca.org/job-postings

New Full-time Positions:

- Data Entry Assistant II Youth Development 8/18
- Maintenance Supervisor II Hendricks Regional Health Center 8/18
- Dr. of Buildings and Grounds Avondale Meadows Center 8/23
- Full Time Site Director 40 multiple locations Youth Development
- Full Time Site Director 35 Jordan YMCA Youth Development

Maryann Kaiparambat Administrative Assistant YMCA of Greater Indianapolis 317-266-9622

OPPORTUNITIES AND RESOURCES

Free or Reduced Fee Health Care Services - https://www.freeclinics.com/sta/indiana

<u>MSD Washington Township Adult Education</u> – a large variety of classes and training are offered including English classes, CNA, Paraprofessional, Medical Interpreting Certification, Construction, MS Word, MS Excel, and many more. To see the types and locations of classes/training offered contact the main office at 317-259-5275 from 8:30 am to 3:30 pm or visit https://www.indyadulted.com/

Passport to Employment – the web site https://www.golove.org/passport has been updated with downloads for:

- The Passport to Employment Guidebook, includes template worksheets for 30-second Infomercial, Marketing Profile, and STAR Stories and much more (main page)
- Personal Accountability Checklist (Accountability Group pages)

<u>Tools Available To Hoosier Job Seekers</u> - If you are looking for a better-paying job in a high-demand field, a new website will connect you with the training and resources to get started. The state just launched the "Next Level Jobs" initiative and nextleveljobs.org. You can quickly get connected with resources and share your information with employers. Visit: http://nextleveljobs.org/2017 or http://www.des05.com/t/33794534/995558842/74517845/0/60330/?x=b85970f4

WorkOne – visit The Work One Central Calendar for lots of information on helpful training and resources.

PLEASE NOTE: You must be entrolled in WorkOne Hamilton County and have a Career Advisor assigned to use the Lab and register for the LinkedIn and Microsoft sessions

OTHER AVAILABLE RESOURCES

To learn more about these Services, visit our Passport to Employment Class Monday Nights – 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm @ Church at the Crossing

Introduction to P2E Participants

Compassionate Support: Stephen Ministry/Divorce Care

Connect 2 Help (211) Counseling Services **Ex-Offender Re-Entry Assistance**

Food Pantries

Mental Health & Substance Abuse

Neighborhood Christian Legal Clinic & Legal Services

a ministry of Church at the Crossing

OTHER AVAILABLE RESOURCES

To learn more about these Services, visit our Passport to Employment Class Monday Nights – 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm @ Church at the Crossing

Danny's Closet of Hope Dress for Success Emergency Shelters

Employment Services/Staffing Companies

Recruiters by Specialty

Trinity Free Medical Clinic & other Healthcare

Veterans Assistance

Vocational Training & English as a Second Language

STILL LOOKING? TRY	THESE JOB SEARCH ENGINE WEB SITES		
These websites are not routinely verified for website link integrity, last verification was 08/04/19			
Abacus Service Corporation	http://www.abacusservice.com		
Aegis Worldwide	http://teamaegis.com/job-seekers/search-jobs/		
Ajilon.com	https://www.ajilon.com/jobs/		
American Specialty Health	www.ashcompanies.com		
AOL Jobs	https://www.aol.com/careers/		
Artemis Search Partners, Inc.	http://www.artemissearchpartners.com/		
Belflex Staffing Network	https://belflex.com/		
BusinessWorkforce	http://www.businessworkforce.com/		
NEW! CandidatePoint	https://candidatepoint.com/		
NEW! CareerAlerter	https://careeralerter.com/		
CareerAlerts	http://www.careeralerts.com/		
CareerArc	http://www.careerarc.com/about-us		
Careeravenue	http://www.careeravenue.com/		
NEW! CareerBliss	https://www.careerbliss.com/		
CareerBuilder	https://www.careerbuilder.com/		
Charitable Advisors	https://charitableadvisors.hirecentric.com/jobsearch/		
Craigslist-Indianapolis	https://indianapolis.craigslist.org/		
CyberCoders	https://www.cybercoders.com/		
NEW! DaMar Staffing Solutions	https://www.damarstaff.com/		
David Careers	http://davidcareers.com/		
Dice	http://www.dice.com/		
DriverNation	https://drivernation.com/		
Express Employment Professionals-North, IN	http://www.expressindynorth.com		
Express Employment Professionals-South, IN	http://www.expressindysouth.com		
FindYourCareer.com	http://www.findyourcareer.com/		
FlexJobs	https://www.flexjobs.com/		
Gannett Talent Network	http://www.gannett.com/		
Glassdoor	https://www.glassdoor.com/index.htm		
Hello Career	https://hellocareer.com/		
Hireable	http://www.hireable.com		
Hiredboard	www.hiredboard.com		
Indeed	http://www.indeed.com/jobs		
IndianaCAREERconnect.com	http://www.indianacareerconnect.com		

	THESE JOB SEARCH ENGINE WEB SITES
	rified for website link integrity, last verification was 08/04/19
Integrity Staffing Solutions	http://jobs.integritystaffing.com/
Job Alert Service	www.jobalertservice.com
Job Hunt Digest	www.jobhuntdigest.com
Job Thunder	http://www.jobthunder.com
JobDiagnosis	http://www.jobdiagnosis.com
JobRight	http://www.jobright.com
JOBSEEQ	https://jobseeq.com/
JobsFlag	http://jobs.jobsflag.com/
Jobtomic	http://www.jobtomic.com
Jobungo	https://jobungo.com/results?daysBack=3&r=25&q=&l=&pv=v56
Johnson Jobs	http://www.johnsonjobs.com
JustJobs	https://justjobs.com/
Kimble Group	www.kimblegroup.com
Koch Davis	http://www.kochdavis.com
Ladders	https://www.theladders.com/
LinkedIn	www.linkedin.com
Meridian Group	http://www.themeridiangp.com
Monster	http://www.monster.com
Newell Brands/Jarden Corporation	http://jarden.jobs/jobs/?location=Indiana&q=brand
Nextcareer	http://www.nextcareer.com
Online Job Applications	http://www.onlinejobapplications.com/
Platinum Recruiting	http://www.platinumrecruiting.com
PRSA Hoosier Chapter	http://www.prsahoosier.org/job-bank
Purple Ink	http://purpleinkllc.com/
RecommendedJobs	http://www.recommendedjobs.com/
Resume Library Com	https://www.resume-library.com/
Safari Solutions	http://www.safarisolutions.com/careers/
SalesJobs.com	https://www.salesjobs.com
SimplyHired	http://www.simplyhired.com/
Snagajob	https://www.snagajob.com/
Startwire	http://www.startwire.com/
SuggestedJobs	http://www.suggestedjobs.com/
Tellis Executive Search	http://www.mrinetwork.com/tellissearch/about-us/
The Job Network	http://www.thejobnetwork.com/
US Tech Solutions	http://www.ustechsolutions.com/
USAJOBS	http://www.usajobs.gov
VACO	http://www.vaco.com/indianapolis
VirtualVocations	https://www.virtualvocations.com
Vitamin T	http://vitamintalent.com/
Wolfe & Associates, Inc.	http://www.wolferecruiting.com
Work Now America	www.worknowamerica.com
Wullo	https://www.wullo.com/



	STILL LOOKING? TRY THESE JOB SEARCH ENGINE WEB SITES	
These websites are not routinely verified for website link integrity, last verification was 08/04/19		
7inRecruiter	https://www.ziprecruiter.com/	